TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO

TO: TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: FRANCINE L. RAMAGLIA, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, TOWN MANAGER
DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2024

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2024-68 — APPROVAL OF PROPOSED
PROCLAMATIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

Background:

In line with this commitment, the Town Council has deemed it necessary to formalize the
designation of specific days, weeks, and months to be annually recognized and proclaimed. This
resolution aims to streamline the process of issuing proclamations, ensuring that the town
consistently acknowledges important causes and events throughout the year.

Resolution 2024-68 establishes a comprehensive list of days, weeks, and months that the Town
Council will annually recognize through proclamations. The designated periods include
observances related to public safety, community service, environmental awareness, and civic
engagement, among others. By adopting this resolution, the Town Council will reinforce its
commitment to these causes, ensuring that they receive the attention and recognition they deserve
within our community.

In addition to the proclamation designations, the Town will include these events on the official
Town calendar. Furthermore, the corresponding organizations associated with each proclamation
will receive the proclamations. This process will be carried out monthly, as outlined in the
resolution.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt Resolution 2024-68, approving the designation of
the specific days, weeks, and months as outlined in the resolution for annual proclamations. This
action will enable the town to effectively and consistently honor these important causes and events,
fostering a sense of community awareness and engagement.



